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SITE INFORMATION 
 

*SURVEY DATE:  July 2, 2012   *ADDRESS: 45667 Jetly Park Street  

*SURVEYOR: Jim Stone  *COUNTY: Clay 

 *CITY: Vermillion 

 

LOCATION DESCRIPTION: From intersection of South Dakota Highway 50 bi-pass and South Dakota 

Highway 19, West about 5-3/4 miles to 459
th

 Ave., turn left (South) about 200 feet and turn right (West), 

about 1-1/3 mile on the left (South) side. 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: SE ¼, Exc  Lot G-1, 35 – 93 – 53 Meckling Twp. 

 

 

*QUARTER 1:    SE 1/4  OWNER NAME: Henrietta Sealey 

*QUARTER 2:   OWNER ADDRESS:  45667 Jetly Park Street 

*TOWNSHIP:     Meckling  OWNER CITY: Vermillion 

*RANGE:         53  OWNER STATE: South Dakota 

*SECTION:         35  OWNER ZIP: 57069 

ACRES:     156.89  QUAD NAME:  

OWNER CODE 1:    P    

OWNER CODE 2: F     S     L     P    

OWNER CODE 3: F     S     L     P    

     
 

 

HISTORIC SIGNIFICANCE 
 

*DOE:   REGISTER NAME:   

*DOE DATE:   MULTIPLE PROPERTY NAME:  

REASON INELIGIBLE:    

   

   CATEGORY:  

NOMINATION STATUS:   SIGNIFICANCE LEVEL 1: N      S      L  

DATE LISTED:   SIGNIFICANCE LEVEL 2: N      S      L 

REFERENCE NUMBER:     

HISTORIC DISTRICT RATING: C   or   NC  CRITERIA 1: A     B     C     D 

PERIOD:   CRITERIA 2: A     B     C     D 

   CRITERIA 3: A     B     C     D 

   CRITERIA 4: A     B     C     D 

     

SIGNIFICANCE NOTES: Burr carriage barn moved from the NE corner of Cherry and Ratingen Strasse  

Street. 
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STRUCTURE DETAILS 
 

SHPO ID:   

*PROPERTY NAME:  

OTHER NAME:  

     

CURRENT FUNCTION: Vacant  FOUNDATION: Poured concrete 

CURRENT SUBFUNCTION: Storage  ROOF MATERIAL: 
Asphalt over cedar 
shingles  

HISTORIC FUNCTION: Town carriage barn  ROOF SHAPE: Hip 

HISTORIC SUBFUNCTION: Hay storage  STRUCTURAL SYSTEM: Balloon framing 

   STYLE: Hip roof barn 

OCCUPIED: Yes    TYPE: Town carriage barn 

ACCESSIBLE: 
Yes with 
permission  WALLS: 

2x4, 1x8 and 1x6 
#106 drop siding 

 

STORIES:          2  SIGNIFICANT PERSON:              Burr family 

*DATE OF CONSTRUCTION:          ?  CULTURAL AFFILIATION:                      ? 

 

 

ALTERED/MOVED NOTES: Moved from the Burr family lot on the NE corner of Cherry Street and 

Ratingen Strasse Street in Vermillion.   In the 1970’s the last descendant of the Burr family died and the 

property was left to the University of South Dakota.  The University decided to sell the carriage barn   

and to have it moved off the property.  They kept the brick home and restored it into offices for the 
University.  The walls have been covered with roll asphalt, brick pattern siding. 

 

INTERIOR NOTES: 2x8 floor joists with 1x4 V. G. fir floor flooring for the hayloft floor.  There is an odd   

 looking brick chimney in the NW corner of the 12’ lean-to.  It has a very a very unusual opening in the  

 lower part. 

OTHER NOTES: 2x4 stud walls with 1x8 #106 drop siding on the West and East 12’-8”walls.  The other  

walls have 1x6 #106 drop siding which may have replaced the 1x8 siding.  Hip roof is framed with 2x4’s  

and has two dormers at the peak.  Four foot wall in the hayloft is covered with 1x8 shiplap. 

 

*PHYSICAL NOTES: Barn is in good condition.   

 

 

 

 

 

  *RESTRICTED: Y   or   N 
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PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone  ROLL NUMBER:  

DATE OF PHOTO:               July 2, 2012  PHOTO NUMBER: 1 

   CAMERA DIRECTION: Looking NE, SW corner 

 

 
PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone  ROLL NUMBER:  

DATE OF PHOTO:               July 2, 2012  PHOTO NUMBER: 2 

   CAMERA DIRECTION: Looking NW, SE corner 
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PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone  ROLL NUMBER:  

DATE OF PHOTO: July 2, 2012  PHOTO NUMBER: 3 

   CAMERA DIRECTION: Looking SW, NE corner 

 

 
PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone  ROLL NUMBER:  

DATE OF PHOTO: July 2, 2012  PHOTO NUMBER: 4 

   CAMERA DIRECTION: 

First floor, looking NE, 
2x4 support wall for 
hayloft. 
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PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone  ROLL NUMBER:  

DATE OF PHOTO: July 2, 2012  PHOTO NUMBER: 5 

   CAMERA DIRECTION: 

First floor, looking NW, 
original West wall with 
sliding door.  

 
PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone   ROLL NUMBER:  

DATE OF PHOTO: July 2, 2012  PHOTO NUMBER: 6 

   CAMERA DIRECTION: 

First floor, West lean-to, 
chimney in the NW 
corner 



SOUTH DAKOTA STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE  
 

HISTORIC SITES SURVEY STRUCTURE FORM 
 

* = REQUIRED FIELD       7 

 
PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone  ROLL NUMBER:  

DATE OF PHOTO: July 2, 2012  PHOTO NUMBER: 7 

   CAMERA DIRECTION: 

Hayloft, looking NE, 
framing for hip roof and 
dormer 

 

 
PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone  ROLL NUMBER:  

DATE OF PHOTO: July 2, 2012  PHOTO NUMBER: 8 

   CAMERA DIRECTION: 
Hayloft, looking SE, lined 
wall and rafters 



SOUTH DAKOTA STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE  
 

HISTORIC SITES SURVEY STRUCTURE FORM 
 

* = REQUIRED FIELD       8 

 



SOUTH DAKOTA STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE  
 

HISTORIC SITES SURVEY STRUCTURE FORM 
 

* = REQUIRED FIELD       9 

 

 

 

 

HISTORY 

 
This farm located in the SE ¼ of section 35, Meckling township, Clay County was homesteaded by 

Fredrick Branson. 

 

The 1894 and 1901 Clay County Atlas lists Albert M. Edgerton as the owner. 

 

The 1912 and 1924 Clay County Atlas lists Fred L. Demann as the owner. 

 

The 1937 Clay County Atlas lists Albert M. Edgerton as the owner. 

 

The 1958 and 1956 Clay County Atlas lists Caroline Sealey as the owner. 

 

 

 
The Following Information Was Furnished by 

Jane Slattery 

 

Fred Demann purchased the SE ¼ in Section on March 19, 1902 from Albert and Melinda Edergerton. 

According to Henrietta Sealey there was a shack still on the farm in 1909.  The current home and barn 

were built between 1902 and 1909.  A man, Herman Peterson or Johnson, built the house.  The farm was 

passed on to Fred and Sophia’s daughter Caroline and then to Caroline’s son Harold Sealey. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


